Ela-.- i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
Tuesday, April 11, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich



r- Clerk’s Office
v

B oan Lucy A. Prouty
afil 1

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

; . Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Annual Town Meeting 2023

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 11, 2023,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as

provided by law.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela. in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 11,2023, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock
P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Election of Moderator/Set fee

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 12, 2022

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2022/23 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2023/24 by Township Supervisor

Surplus items for disposal

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)

Set date and time for 2024 Annual Town Meeting — April 9, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.

0. Adjournment

e RO SR I A e

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Joe| Sikes



Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Elai™

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22  Lake Zurich, IL 60047

. . Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Annual Town Meeting 2022

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on April 11, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made
available to the public, as provided by law.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela, in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town
Meeting of said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 11*,2023 p.m., being the second Tuesday of said
month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155
E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and

after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such
measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and especially to consider and decide the
following:

1. Call to Order: Clerk Prouty called the Annual Town meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Clerk Prouty led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance

5 Election of Moderator/Set fee:
Clerk Prouty opened the floor for nomination of a moderator.
A motion by Gloria Palmblad and seconded by Joel Sikes to nominate Sara Marx.
The Clerk announced three times if there were any more nominations.
There were no more nominations.
Clerk closed the nominations.
All in favor vote aye, against say nay.
Motion passed 7 to 0.
Clerk Prouty swore in Sara Marx.

A motion to set the moderator Fee.

A motion by Gloria Palmblad and seconded by Laurie Wilhoit to set the moderator fee at $25.00.
Motion passed 7 to 0.

Moderator Marx donated her $25.00 moderator fee to Ela Township Bus.

Moderator took over the meeting.



10.

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 13, 2021:

A motion by Joel Sikes and seconded by Jessica Case to approve the April 13, 2021 Annual
Town Meeting minutes with any additions or corrections. There were no additions or
corrections. Motion passed 7 to 0.

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2021/22 by the Town
Clerk:

A motion by Laurie Wilhoit and seconded by Susan Dillon to dispense with reading of
Supervisor Annual Statement as everyone has a copy of it. Motion passed 7 to 0.

Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2022/23 by the Township Supervisor:
A motion by Laurie Wilhoit and seconded by Gloria Palmblad to dispense with the reading and
overview of the 2022/2023 budget as everyone has a copy of it.

Surplus items for disposal:
There were no surplus items for disposal.

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes):
At time there were no public comments

Set date and time for 2023 Annual Town Meeting — April 11, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.:
A motion by Joel Sikes and seconded by Jessica Case to set the date and time for 2023 Annual
Town Meeting —April 11", 2023 at 7:00 p.m. Motion passed 7 to 0.

Adjournment;
A motion Joel Sikes and seconded by Jessica Case to adjourn at 7:06 p.m. Motion passed 7 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
TrusteeLarry Bowman Trusteeloel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike Trusteeloel Sikes



TEEOETOTAL-AYVININNG-ILRS 5 105adng

€202/ /v paepdn

£9°SLO'E90'9S
BT TLZ'ZETS
TSBEL'TLTS
00"00Z'6ES
EELOF'9BE'TS
95°G85PRES
¥ L00°6TTS

FE'S98'8S0'ES

SS'BLSLZR'YS
6 SSZ'EES

86°188'919%

9t'86Z 6645
YYEERFLTTS
ES'TRSETS

00 LZT'06T'ZS

EZ0Z/TEJE IO SY
aouejeq Sulpu3

ET0Z/IEfE-ZR0L T/
sasuadiy

ZT'PS9'068'0TS
ETLTS'SSTS
6%'0Z9'6885
00°002'6E%
BLSOL'ST'TS
0T600°6TT'ES
LTBBSTHTS

FETE6BIESS

Sanuanay pue
@auejeg SuuuwiSag

TioT

7S EB9'BYR"YS
9L 9ET'LSS

6¥ 9FF THSS

EE'6S9'TST'TS
969 EF9S
GRETE'TES

ST TL9'TRETS

ETOT/TESE-ZT0L T/ Y

anuanay

89°04L6°TF0'9$
LED6T'86TS
00'vLT'86TS
00'002'6£%
9t 9r0'EV0'TS
¥Z'T95'SLYTS
TYOLETETS

6T'TZE'998'TS

T0Z/T/r jO 57

aueleg Suuuidag

€20 ‘TE HOUVYIN ON3 ¥V3A TvOSIA

SAUNLIANIXI ONY SINNIAIY 40 LNIWILYLS S, HOSIAYIANS

PNy |BnUUY o 1D8lgng 310N

aNNd AY3LINED

ONMd AYvd

spuoq ajqepunyay-ann4 avoy Wuld

aNMd OY0H LNINYINY3d

anNNd avod Tvd3INI9

JINYLSISSY TVHINID

NMOL TYHINID



PROPOSED BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR end 3/31/2024

REVENUE
Beginning Bal.  Revenue
GT $ 305886500 5 1,900,007.73 Tax $
$ 50,000.00 PPRT
$ 10,000.00 Interest
3 2,000.00 Misc.
5 317,240.00 Community Center
3 21,000.00 Bus Recoveries
5 3,058,865.00 % 2,300,247.73 $ 5,359,112.73
EXPENSES Future Planning
GT Administration $ 1,502,800.00 % 1,000,000.00
Elected Officials $ 8700000 % -
Sacial Services 3 328,200.00 §% -
Community Center $ 832,850.00 § -
Assessor 3 632,600.00 % -
Transportation-Bus Service $ 183,300,00 % 2
TOTAL EXPENSES-GT $ 3,566,550.00 § 1,000,000.00
REVENUE
Beginning Bal. Revenue FUND TOTAL
GA $ 119,007.00 % 50000 % 119,507.00
General Rd. $ 944,585.00 % 991,03081 & 1,935,615.61
Perm Rd. $ 1,435607.00 §% 79950424 § 2,235111.24
Parks $ 272,739.00 % 552,369.75 % 825,108.75
Cemetery 3 232,271.00 % 12,500.00 % 244,771.00
TOTAL $ 3,004,209.00 $ 2,355,904.60 $% 5,360,113.60
EXPENSES Euture Planning
GA Resident Financial Assistance $ 101,350.00 $ z
General Rd. Admin/Maintenance $ 1,866,85000 % 675,000.00
Perm Rd. Admin/Maintenance $ 1,44887800 % 350,000.00
Parks Park Maintenance $ 627,05000 §% 258,800.00
Cemetery Cemetery Expenses $ 153,750.00 $ 100,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES-GA/GEN RD./PERM RD./PARKS/CEM $ 4,197,878.00 % 1,383,800.00

TOTAL REVENUE - ALL FUNDS % 10,719,226.33
TOTAL EXPENSES - ALL FUNDS § 7,764,428.00
NET REVENUE/EXPENSES - ALL FUNDS $  2,954,798.33

Budget-Summary 03-31-2024-AnnualTnMigReport2023
4/11/2023 Page 1 (Subject to final approval of Budget Appropriation Ordinance)



